

NICHOLAS QUINTERO

305-439-2263 | nickquintero22@yahoo.com | Miami, FL

BASEBALL COACH

Developing student-athletes with passion, intense instruction and understanding.

Summary

Accomplished Baseball Coach with over ten years of experience guiding and mentoring athletes, helping them to achieve maximized performance levels and success in the sport of Baseball. Adept in helping players showcase the talents they possess. Experienced in instructing players in many facets of the game. Bringing forth a strong devotion to the game of Baseball and a love for developing athletes throughout their athletic careers.

Career Highlights

- ✓ Took Miami Killian from 10-12 to 19-8 in one season / District Runner-Up / Regional Semifinalist
- ✓ Took SLAM Academy to first District title
- ✓ Took Terra Institute from 2-19 to 12-7-1 in one season
- ✓ Four Year collegiate baseball letter winner

Coaching Career

Coral Reef Senior High, Miami, FL (2021-Present) **Head Baseball Coach**

Miami Sunset Senior High School, Miami, FL (2020-2021) **Head Baseball Coach**

Southwest Miami High School, Miami, FL (2019 – 2020)
Assistant Coach / JV Head Coach

Miami Killian Senior High School, Miami, FL (2018-2019)
Pitching Coach / JV Head Coach

The Selective Recruiting Service, Miami, FL (2017)
Baseball Scout

Colonial Christian High School, Homestead, FL (2016-2018)
**Athletic Director
Head Coach
Assistant Coach**

Somerset Academy South Homestead High School, Homestead, FL (2015)
Inaugural Head Coach

Sports Leadership & Mgmt. (SLAM) Academy High School, Miami, FL (2015)
Assistant Infield/Hitting Coach

Terra Environmental Research Institute, Miami, FL (2011-2014)
Pitching Coach

Education

St. Thomas University, Miami, FL (2017) **Master of Science in Sports Administration**
WVU Tech, Beckley, WV (2014) **Bachelor of Arts**

NOTABLE PLAYERS DEVELOPED

Jeter Downs

2017 32nd Overall
2017 (BOS)
Triple A

Frankie Bartow

Univ. of Miami
2018 11th Rd. (WSH)

Andres Santana

2017 29th Rd. (HOU)

Jose Garcia

2017 38th Rd (BOS)
2020 FIU
Free Agent (BOS)

Adrian del Castillo

2018 36th Rd (CWS)
Univ. of Miami
2nd Rd. 2021 (ARI)

Danny Casals

Univ. of Maine
2019 Free Agent (MIL)

Fluent in English and Spanish

